Chaddesden Ward Neighbourhood Board

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 8 December 2010 at the Sussex Circus Local Housing Office – 6.15pm

| Present: | Councillor Marshall Councillor Grimadell Councillor Sara Bolton – Late due to change in m | _ (| Chair/City Councillor City Councillor/ Vice Chair City Cllr/ Vice Chair - nue |
|------------|--|-----------|--|
| | Tony Weaver | | Resident |
| | Phil Raffle | | Resident |
| | Vince Mills | - | Resident |
| | Steve Hassall | - | Resident |
| | Lorraine Howe | - | Derby Homes |
| Anjela | а Марр | - Derby I | Homes |
| | Anne MacDonald | - | Resident |
| | Keith Buckley | - | Resident |
| | Jonathan Oakes | - 3 | Streetpride |
| | John Crosby | - | Resident |
| | Ken Garner | - | Resident |
| | Carl Willis – left early | - | Derby Homes |
| Apologies: | Jane Fogg Molly-Jo Burnett Inspector Darren Roberts | - | Resident Resident Police |

| | | Action |
|---|--|--------|
| 1 | Welcomes/ Introductions/ Apologies Councillor Marshall welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for attending. Councillor Marshall made a special welcome to new Board member Steve Hassall. The board also had another new member, Molly Jo- Burnett who due to sickness was not able to make it to the meeting. Apologies were also made for the sudden change in venue for the meeting; however this was unavoidable due to a leak and heating failure at Oakleigh Avenue Common Room. | |
| 2 | Minutes of the previous meetings The minutes of the last board meeting held on 1 September 2011 and the Special Highways and Transport meeting held on Thursday 7 October 2010 were agreed as a true and accurate record. | |
| 3 | Declarations of interest Phil Raffle - Chaddesden Park Community Cafe Tony Weaver – Chaddesden Historical Group | |

| 4 | Neighbourhood Board Community Budget | |
|---|---|-----------------|
| | . <u>1 – Report on Community Budget.</u> Lorraine updated the Board on what funding has been | |
| | allocated from the three budgets to date. | |
| | <u>2 – Highways Budget 2010/2011</u> | |
| | Lorraine updated the Board on the £10k highways | |
| | budget. - Unfortunately the Board will not be able to have a | |
| | SID's (speed indicating device) on one side of Max | |
| | Road as there is no power source. Installing a power | |
| | source would cost in excess of £2000. Therefore orders are to be raised to have one on the | |
| | side with a power source and then to have another one | Board |
| | in the same spot but at a later date. | Agreed |
| | The following new additional proposals were made: | |
| | - x2 SID's to be located on Nottingham Road -£800.00 | |
| | - To provide a civil enforcement officer (CEO) to patrol | |
| | around primary schools in Chaddesden. Anj to co- ordinate a rota - £1000.00 | |
| | - To match fund a new bus stop on Chaddesden Park | |
| | Road with Derwent Ward - £1000.00 each. - To provide ToGoNoGo Child activity packs for 120 | |
| | children in the Ward - £420.00 | _ |
| | The Board agreed to all of the new proposals. | Board Agreed |
| | 2 To consider any applications for funding received | |
| | <u>3 – To consider any applications for funding received</u> | |
| | The following applications for funding were received: | |
| | - Chaddesden Historical group. £369.00 requested to | |
| | purchase a digital camcorder – agreed | Agreed |
| | - Community Cafe at Chaddesden Park Association. | |
| | £5000.00 requested as a contribution to refurbishing the toilet facilities on Chaddesden Park – agreed | Agreed |
| | | 191000 |
| | - Community Cafe at Chaddesden Park Association. £400.00 requested as a contribution to redecorating the | |
| | sports pavilion building on Chaddesden Park – not | Not Agreed |
| | agreed | |
| | - Derbyshire Constabulary. A total of £1050.00 | |
| | contribution towards two projects. Community Speed watch & a Laser gun device. (£1050.00 also requested | |
| | from Oakwood, Derwent & Spondon Boards) – | |

| | Deferred until the next meeting due to there being no representation from the police to support the application. | |
|---|--|---|
| 5 | Police Report Unavailable due to Inspector Roberts being called away to a major incident. | |
| 6 | Updates from the Chair <u>You said we did –</u> The board discussed the "you said we did" document detailing questions raised at the last Chaddesden Ward Neighbourhood Forum on 15 September 2010. The question was raised as to why parking restrictions could not be enforced around the shops. This would be costly as someone would need to be employed to issue tickets and monitor the area at all times. This would also have an impact on the people who work in the shops. | |
| 7 | Streetpride £20k Spend 2011/2012 Jonathan Oakes, area co-ordinator for Streetpride North circulated his proposal of how the £20k Streetpride devolved budget should be spent. This was discussed and items agreed are listed in Appendix A. Tony Weaver asked why the footpaths on Morley Road had not cleared of chewing gum as requested. As | J.Oakes to |
| | previously stated the highways officers had been out and inspected the area which was deemed to be not that bad. As a rule chewing gum removal from footpaths in only done in the city centre unless it is really bad. Jonathan said he would get a costing for the work to be done and bring this to the next meeting. | obtain a quote to removal chewing gum from the footpaths on Morley Road. |
| 8 | Sub Group/ Board Member feedback | |
| | <u>Library</u> – Everything is still going to plan in respect of the new Library. The chosen location of the new library is still going to be on Chaddesden Park – subject to planning permission. The design will be unique to Chaddesden and will include extra lighting and vehicle access. It is anticipated that the new library will be ready early 2013. Councillor Grimadell invited Board members to come to Saxon House for the next sub group meeting. He will ensure someone is there from library services to answer Board member questions. | Councillor Grimadell to liaise with Anj/ Lorraine to arrange the next sub group meeting. |

| | <u>Football Parking</u> Problems are being pushed further into the Ward as anticipated. More yellow lines have been put in along Sunny Grove. The problem is being monitored closely by traffic management and continues to be an ongoing issue. | |
|---|--|--|
| | Friend of Chaddesden Park Anne reported that the nature reserve is doing very well as are the allotments adjacent to the park. The Friends group continue to meet on the second Wednesday of every month at the Church Pavilion. | |
| | <u>Community Cafe on Chaddesden Park</u> Phil reported that the cafe is doing well although on reduced hours over the winter months. The computer training sessions are well attended and there is now a waiting list for this service. | |
| | Neighbourhood Watch There is currently an audit being carried out as it has come to light that many registrations are out of date. It often tends to be the case that people aren't interested in getting involved unless things in their immediate area become bad. Keith advised that smaller groups of around twenty properties tended to work best. He will be bringing his barracuda stand to the next forum to try and drum up some interest for the scheme. | |
| | <u>Youth Activities</u> The group last met 4 November 2010 and continues to be well attended. The groups next meeting will be at 2.00pm, Thursday 20 January 2011 at the Chesapeake Community Centre. | |
| | Keep Chaddesden Ward Tidy Group The last litter pick was on Chaddesden Park on Monday 6 December 2010. It was attended by six members which was very good considering the poor weather. The next litter pick will be arranged in the new year. | |
| 9 | Board Priorities 2011/2012 | |
| | Draft priorities were circulated along with the agenda for the meeting. The Board agreed to work to the following priories in 2011/2012: | |
| | 1 - To continue with the development of youth provision and facilities in the Ward. | |

| | To continue to improve overall appearance of the /ard including litter, dog fouling and graffiti. | |
|--------------|--|--------|
| te | - To work with the Police and anti social behaviour am to alleviate ASB in the Ward, including the sale alcohol to under age persons. | |
| th | To improve road safety and parking problems in e Ward, especially around local schools and on atch days. | |
| | Implement a Communication Plan to ensure formation flows within the Ward. | |
| 6 - | To promote and improve community cohesion. | |
| cc | To improve provision for older members of the ommunity, reduce isolation and improve quality of ving. | Agreed |
| 10 AO | Councillor Bolton made her apologies for arriving late for the meeting. Comments were made that some of the roads, particularly Waterford Drive were not gritted when board members felt they should have been during the recent bad weather. Anne commented that the flats on Shannon Square had a different lorry to collect their bins and this hadn't been coming as frequently as the regular lorry which services the houses. This was thought to be down to the severe weather conditions and the risk of the lorry slipping on the ice as it was much bigger than the regular ones. Jonathan advised that the refuge collectors were taking up to three extra black bags with collections to catch up with the current backlog. The winter ice skating rink in Derby City Centre has now opened and will remain so until January 2011. Questions raised at Forums by Board members was discussed. Board members were advised that whilst they still could raise issues at Forums, actual Board meetings were a more appropriate venue, especially for contentious issues. Board members should be and should | |
| | be seen to be working together to tackle issues, within the Ward. | |
| 11 Da | te and Time of Next Meeting | |

APPENDIX A

Streetpride devolved budgets 2011/12 - CHADDESDEN WARD WARD - DRAFT

| Work requested | Reason | Suggestion raised by | cost (estimated) | Total cost (details) |
|--|---|---|---|----------------------|
| PARKING | | | | |
| Traffic wardens (CEOs) to patrol at schools to advise on inconsiderate parking | Residents' parking concerns, access for emergency vehicles and DCC refuse collections, obstruction of pavements etc | Forum, councillors | Based on one officer at £21 per hour for100 hours over the year | £2,100.00 |
| Bollards along Maine Drive and Lexington | As above. | Raised by board member, residents concerns | £100 each | 20 bollards = £2000 |
| SAFETY AND SECURITY | | | | |
| Painting steps on bridges over A52 | Hazardous at night, particularly during football dispersal | Residents | | £500.00 |
| New lamp columns between Foyle Ave and Meadow Lane | Dark area | Continuation of scheme already started | £4000 x 2 | £8,000.00 |
| HIGHWAYS/TRAFFIC | | | | |
| MANAGEMENT | | | | |
| Speed Indicating Device in Sunny Grove | Reduce speed in area | Residents | £400.00 | £400.00 |

| Slurry sealing of footpath | Poor condition footpaths | | | Agreed for any remaining budget to be allocated to slurry sealing work. |
|---|---|--|---|--|
| GRIT BINS | | | | |
| Grit bins at various locations | Reduce the risk of accidents on slippery surfaces and/or make access easier by foot or by vehicle. | Suggestion raised by Councillor but does not meet DCC criteria | £175 x5 | £875.00 |
| BINS | | | | |
| Installation of a recycling type bin in Chaddesden Park close to pond | Litter problems | Raised by Friends Group | £643.00 | 643.00 |
| GROUNDS MAINTENANCE/TREES | | | | |
| Removal of poor quality trees on Chaddesden Park Road and replacement | Improvements to verges and footpath will be more successful with some of the old trees removed. Also trees in poor condition. | Officer observation | £3000 (Cost could be shared with Derwent as road is boundary) | £3,000 |
| | | | | |
| ROAD SAFETY AND SUSTAINABLE TRAVEL | | | | |

| Projects to encourage safety around schools and reduce car use | Reduce accidents, reduce parking and traffic nuisance | Residents, forum, councillors | allocate £3000 for suitable projects | £3,000 |
|--|---|---|---|---------------|
| STREET CLEANSING | | | | |
| Increased cleansing of all jitties in ward | Improve appearance, make less threatening | Residents | £40 per hour | £800 |
| Compactor and flat bed to enable residents to clear large bulky items | Reduce fly tipping | Residents (popular in past) | £3,000.00 | £3,000.00 |
| Dog fouling campaign in specific 'hot spot' areas of Chaddesden ward. | Reduce dog fouling, increase public awareness, act as a preventative measure | Councillor requests, forums and resident complaints | £1,000.00 | £700.00 Aprox |
| MISCELLANEOUS | | | | |
| Recycling packs for schools (to include info on recycling, some giveaways of recycled products etc) | Fun based pack to increase awareness, encourage participation and generate interest in the recycling process. | | £1822 for 40 teachers and 400 children | £1822 |
| | Total | | | £23840* |

*Board agreed projects over £20,000.00 should some of them prove not to be feasible.